
From: yogendrac@sidbi.in 

To: "Shuchi Srivastava" <jtadvbbpa-3@trai.gov.in>, "Sanjeev Kumar Sharma" 

<advbbpa@trai.gov.in> 

Cc: singhrk@Sidbi.in, Rajivkr@Sidbi.in, Mamta@Sidbi.in 

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 1:01:13 PM 

Subject: SIDBI Response - Consultation paper on Promoting Networking and Telecom Equipment 

Manufacturing (NATEM) in India 

 

महोदया/ प्रिय महोदय, 

Madam/ Dear Sir, 

  

Please see attached word file containing schemes of SIDBI which are required to be placed in the 

consultation paper on Promoting Networking And Telecom Equipment Manufacturing (NATEM) in India 

viz. 

1. SIDBI Cluster Development Fund (SCDF). 
Soft copy of SIDBI SCDF brochure & handbook also attached. 

1. Partial Risk Sharing Facility (PRSF Scheme) under Green Climate Fund & Energy Efficiency Centre 
(GCF&EEC). 
Soft copy of PRSF brochure & Booklet containing GREEN CLIMATE IMPACT STORIES OF MSME 

ESCOs is also enclosed. 

  

सादर | Regards,     

     

  
क्लस्टर विकास उदभाग Cluster Development Vertical 

भारतीय लघु उद्योग विकास बैंक Small Industries Development Bank of India 

 

1, टॉलस् टॉय मार्ग, नई प्रदल् ली कायागलय, 

नयी प्रदल्ली - 110001 
 

        1, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi Office,    

      New Delhi - 110001 

 cdf@sidbi.in  

 
       www.sidbi.in | www.udyamimitra.in | 

      www.onlinepsbloans.com  011-23448414  
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1. On page 50, SIDBI SCDF scheme as 5th point needs to be added and a weblink for SCDF brochure link to be 

placed at bottom of pdf file. 
https://www.sidbi.in/en/msme-cluster-development-initiatives 

 
On Page 50, SIDBI PRSF scheme as 6th point needs to be added and a weblink for PRSF brochure link to be 
placed at bottom of pdf file. 
http://prsf.sidbi.in/ & https://sidbi.in/en/prsf-project  

 
2. On page 105, Annexure - II, Details of SCDF can be added as below: 

 

Loan Scheme Loan Amount Loan Tenure 

SIDBI Cluster Development 

Fund (SCDF) 

Loans to State Government for creation 

of hard infrastructure towards 

Networking and Telecom Equipment 

manufacturing (95% of the project cost).  

No ceiling on Project Cost. 

Repayment within 7 Years with 

around 3 years of moratorium. 

 
3. Annexure - III may be added with SCDF Scheme  

 

Name Of The Scheme Headed By Industry Applicable Fiscal Incentive (*T&C 

applied) 

SIDBI Cluster 

Development Fund 

(SCDF) 

Small Industries 

Development Bank 

of India (SIDBI)  

 

All msme clusters in all 

sectors  including 

Electronics 

Manufacturing 

Clusters & Common 

Facility Centre (CFC) 

Upto 95% of the project cost 

for creation of infrastructure 

in States. 

Partial Risk sharing 

facility (PRSF) 

Small Industries 

Development Bank 

of India (SIDBI) 

Large Industries 

(excluding thermal 

power plants), MSME, 

Building, 

Municipalities & 

Discoms 

Borrower should be MSMEs 

Enterprises. Risk coverage 

upto 75% of the loan 

amount. Minimum loan 

amount ₹10 Lakh and 

maximum loan amount of 

₹15 Crore per project.  

Implementation through 

Energy Service company 

(ESCOs). Finance through 13 

empaneled Banks/FIs/NBFCs. 
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